SITE NUMBER: WA-II-518

ADDRESS: 211 West Main Street, Sharpsburg, MD

OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: Thirmane Jamison, 243-347, private
BUILDING DATE: late 19th/early 20th century?

This is a south-facing, horizontally massed, symmetrical, two-
and-a-half-story, four-bay, frame, freestanding, residential
structure resting on a stucco-finished stone foundation. The
structure is raised high above the street level. It has several
additions to the rear, creating a lcan, L-shaped composition, and
is covered with manufactured siding. The standing-seam metal,
side-gable roof has a single center chimney and open eaves. A
hipped-roof, open porch runs the 1length of the facade and is
supported by turned posts connected by a flat-cut balustrade.
Fénestration consists of single, rectangular, wooden sash, double-
hung, two-over-two windows with shutters.

A building of a smaller configuration is noted on the 1877 map
cf the town as being owned by W. Fieton (sp?). However, it is
unclear whether any of that building is part of the extant

structure. The building with all of its additions is noted as 107

West Main on the 1922 Sanborn. The rear-most addition, however, is

only noted as a single story. It is currently two stories in
haight. The map also notes a hen house at the rear of the
property.

The building is within the Western Maryland Geographic
Organization, the possible Development Period of Industrial/Urban
Dominance, and falls within the Historic Period Theme of
Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Community Planning.

Prepared by Julie Mueller, June 1991
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